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1502 EIGHTH ST. PHONE 723-1331 2520 FAIRMOUNT 8T,

WICHITA FALLS, TEXAS 76301 DALLAS, TEXAS 75201 R 87478

State Gf New Mexico

(311 Conservation Commission
10C0 Rio Brazos Road
Aztee, New lexdco

Ie: Darla Federal # SF O81171 A
Section 33, 18n, 3w
Sandoval County, New lexico
Well # 7

Attention: ¥r. A. R. Fendrick
Engineer, District #3

Dear Sir:

After receiving your letter of January 3, 1968 I have personslly made a careful
check of ocur files on the #7 well. I find that the correct location and name
sould be: LUCATICON - 1650' from the North line and 330' from the East line, Sec.
33, 18n, 3w, Szndoval Gounty, New Hexico, NAME - Darla #7 Federal.

At the time this mix up occured I had an cffice in Dallas as well as #ichita
Falls, and part of the office work was heing done there zné part here, I do not
know how this occured but since that time I have closed my Dallas office and all
work is being hendled out of the Wichita Falls office. This mekes it much easier
and sll the records stey in one place.

I am sorry for the trouble this has caused you and I will try and see that it
does not hsppen again. Thank you for ycur consideration,

£S/im

ces U.S.G.S. Farnmington, New lexico




